
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
                         

 
architecture ● civil engineering ● landscape architecture ● interior design 

101 old lafayette avenue  lexington, kentucky  40502  p 859.254.4018 f 859.231.5046  www.rosstarrant.com 

 

 

September 28, 2023 

 

 

TO: Marion County Board of Education 

777 East Main Street 

Lebanon, Kentucky  40033 

  

FROM: Mary Lynne Lange 

Principal, Finance 

RossTarrant Architects, Inc. 

  

RE: New Calvary Elementary School 

Marion County, Kentucky 

BG 22-052 

RTA 2138 

 

 

Attached is one complete copy of payment requests for the above referenced project.  These should be reviewed 

and approved by the Board for direct payment to the vendors listed below.   

 

Project 

PO/Contract 

MCBOE 

PO # 

 

Vendor/Contractor 

Amount  

Approved 

GC 44419 Griggs Enterprises $470,631.76 

2138-01 44278 Irving Materials, Inc. 30,071.76 

2138-05 44282 MMI of Kentucky 15,248.35 

2138-06 44283 Lee Building Supply 10,387.05 

2138-32 44309 Geothermal Supply Co. 4,084.68 

2138-34 44311 Eckart, LLC. 8,381.02 

2138-37 44314 Eckart, LLC. 3,142.41 

2138-41 44318 Haydon Materials, LLC. 8,381.74 

2138-43 44320 Oldcastle Infrastructure 11,178.00 

Total   $561,506.77 

 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 859.254.4018.  

Thank you for your assistance. 

 

END OF MEMORANDUM 

 

/mll  

 

Enclosures 

 

c: File 2138 
 ME230928-2138 



470,631.76

10/2/2023
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